
From: Abhishek Tamboskar <abhishek.tamboskar@indusind.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 5:33:18 AM
To: 'Madhuri Manatara'; 'Avinash CS'; 'Ruchesh Bhanushali'; 'rajendra'
Cc: 'Suchita Khanolkar'; 'Trupti Pednekar'; 'Ashfaque Wagle'; sandesh.tivarekar@indusind.com; 'Rekha Rao'
Subject: PO -RP/ 286079 for Router - New Branch



Dear Ruchesh/Madhuri,
Kindly find the below details for New branch  , request you to process the same as we are unable generate so� copy due to system issu
PO No  PO Date  PR No.  Month  Type of Loca�on  Loca�on     Branch Address  Qty  Vendor  Requested By  Cont
PO will
shared
shortly

 286079 Nov
2020

New Branch Bypass
Road
Tirupa�

1856 First Floor
Basava Towers
Premise No 19 4
123 6 AIR
Bypass Road SIV
Nagar 19th
Ward Tirupa�
District Chi�oor
Andhra Pradesh
Pin code
517501

1 Connec�vity IT Solu�ons Sai Krishna 9959

 
Router Specifica�on
Cisco ISR 4221 Router with cable, WAN Interface Card and WAN NIM with installa�on charges
SNTC-8X5XNBD CISCO ISR 4221 SEC B
 

Regards
Abhishek Tamboskar
09372479857
Corporate Service - Procurement
IndusInd Bank, PNA House, Andheri Mumbai 93
Plz  Save paper, print if you have to. Save energy, cc if you have to.
 



*****************************************************************************
This Email and files transmitted are confidential and intended solely for
  the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
  have received this Email in error please notify the sender. Please also
  simultaneously disregard the contents herein, delete this email and
  destroy any physical copies, if created. Please note that any views or
  opinions presented in this Email are solely those of the author and do
  not necessarily represent those of IndusInd Bank Ltd. We have put efforts
  into ensuring that the message is error-free and virus-free.
  Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite
  our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected, intercepted
  or corrupted or carry malicious, spam or defamatory contents. Therefore
  the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as
  IndusInd Bank Limited does not accept liability for any damage inflicted
  by any virus transmitted or by viewing contents of this email.
*****************************************************************************



From: Abhishek Tamboskar <abhishek.tamboskar@indusind.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 5:33:20 AM
To: 'Madhuri Manatara'; 'Avinash CS'; 'Ruchesh Bhanushali'; 'rajendra'
Cc: 'Suchita Khanolkar'; 'Trupti Pednekar'; 'Ashfaque Wagle'; sandesh.tivarekar@indusind.com; 'Rekha Rao'
Subject: PO - PR/286067for LAN switch - New Branch



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

 286067 Nov
2020

New Branch Bypass
Road
Tirupa�

1856 First Floor
Basava Towers
Premise No 19 4
123 6 AIR
Bypass Road SIV
Nagar 19th
Ward Tirupa�
District Chi�oor
Andhra Pradesh
Pin code
517501

1 Connec�vity IT Solu�ons Sai Krishna 99594

 
Router Specifica�on
CISCO 2960 24 10/100 2 T/SFP LAN with Installa�on Charges
SNTC-8X5XNBD Catalyst 2960
 
 

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
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